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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF ADAMS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

In Re: ADOPTION OF 2025 HOLIDAYS

ORDER OF COURT =

Supervisory Order
Number 2024-S0- OO\ S

AND NOW, this 22" day of May 2024, IS HEREBY ORDERED that the

following holidays have been approved for the 2025 Calendar.

New Year’s Day
Martin Luther King, Jr., Day
President’s Day

Good Friday
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day

Columbus Day
Veterans® Day
Thanksgiving Day
Thanksgiving Holiday
Christmas Day
Christmas Holiday
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January 1, 2025 (Wednesday)
January 20, 2025 (Monday)
February 17, 2025 (Monday)
April 18, 2025 (Friday)

May 26, 2025 (Monday)

July 4, 2025 (Friday)
September 1, 2025 (Monday)
October 13, 2025 (Monday)
November 11, 2025 (Tuesday)
November 27, 2025 (Thursday)
November 28, 2025 (Friday)
December 25, 2025 (Thursday)
December 26, 2025 (Friday)

BY THE COURT,

MICHAEE A. GEORGE

President Judge

Distribution: All 51% Judicial District and County of Adams elected officials and
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: employees, via Global E-mail List Distribution
/ “Adams County Bar Association
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Beverly Boyd
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From: Beverly Boyd
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:35 AM
To: Adamscounty; Briant Bohleke
Subject: 2024-50-0015 Re: Adoption of 2025 Holidays
Attachments: doc02968320240523092558.pdf

Attached for your records.

Briant, Please forward to the Bar Association members. Thank you.

Beverly Boyd, Prothonotary
Adams County Courthouse

117 Baltimore Street, Room 104
Gettysburg, PA 17325
717.337.9834
bboyd@adamscountypa.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE — This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



